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John Russell

From: John Russell

Sent: 15 June 2017 14:11
To: 'Shah, Simi'; Ulph Andrew (ST)
Cc: May, Charlotte; Fletcher Mark; Dichev Tony

Subject: RE: Tavistock Square ETO

Hi Simi

I appreciate it is tricky with so many diaries!

Yes 29th is fine for me.

Many thanks

Kind regards

John

John Russell l Technical Director

l 84 North Street, Guildford, GU1 4AU
01483 531300 I e jrussell@motion.co.uk I www.motion.co.uk

Linkedln I Twitter

From: Shah, Simi [mailto:Simi.Shah@camden.gov.uk]

Sent: 15 June 2017 14:08

To: John Russell <JRussell@motion.co.uk>; Ulph Andrew (ST) <Andrew.Ulph@TfL.gov.uk>

Cc: May, Charlotte <Charlotte.May@camden.gov.uk>; Fletcher Mark <MarkFletcherl@tfl.gov.uk>; Dichev Tony

<ToniDichev1@tfl.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Tavistock Square ETO

Hi John,

Apologies for getting back to you sooner; its been tricky finding a slot that everyone involved from
Camden, TfL and our consultant can make it.

Are you free on the morning of 29th June? We can book a room at 5 Pancras Square between say
10.30 to 11.30am if that suits you.

Kind regards

Simi

Simi Shah
Design Team Manager

Telephone: 020 7974 2066
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From: John Russell [mailto:JRussell@motion.co.uk]
Sent: 05 June 2017 18:20
To: Shah, Simi <Simi.Shah@camden.gov.uk>; Ulph Andrew (ST) <Andrew.Ulph@TfLgov.uk>
Cc: May, Charlotte <Charlotte.May@camden.gov.uk>; Fletcher Mark <MarkFletcher1@tfl.gov.uk>; Dichev Tony
<ToniDichev1@tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Tavistock Square ETO

Hi Simi

I was just wondering how you were progressing with getting a date for this?

Many thanks

John

John Russell l Technical Director

ild.c.:41H ,?J 84 North Street, Guildford, GU1 4AU

t 01483 531300 I e jrussell@motion.co.uk I www.motion.co.uk
Linkedln I Twitter

From: Shah, Simi [mailto:Simi.Shah@camden.goy.uk]
Sent: 26 May 2017 09:53
To: John Russell <JRussell@motion.co.uk>; Ulph Andrew (ST) <Andrew.Ulph@TfLgov.uk>
Cc: May, Charlotte <Charlotte.May@camden.goy.uk>; Fletcher Mark <MarkFletcherl@tfl.goy.uk>; Dichev Tony
<ToniDichevl@tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Tavistock Square ETO

John,

Thanks. l will get dates together when the relevant colleagues from TfL and Camden can also
attend and get back to you.

Kind regards

Simi

Simi Shah
Design Team Manager

Telephone: 020 7974 2066

13011010
From: John Russell [mailto:JRusseMmotion.co.uk]
Sent: 26 May 2017 09:48
To: Shah, Simi; Ulph Andrew (ST)
Cc: May, Charlotte; Fletcher Mark; Dichev Tony
Subject: RE: Tavistock Square ETO

Hello Simi

Many thanks for getting back. I am available most of those dates except 14th, 21st and 22nd.

Kind regards
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John

John Russell l Technical Director

l 8 Duncannon Street, London WC2N 4JF

020 7031 8141 I _ jrussell@motion.co.uk I www.motion.co.uk
Linkedln I Twitter

The information in this email is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee(s). Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised, If you are not an intended
recipient, you must not read, use or disseminate the information contained in this email. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except
where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Motion.

From: Shah, Simi fmailto:Simi.Shah@camden.gov.uk]
Sent: 26 May 2017 09:45
To: John Russell <JRussell@motion.co.uk>; Ulph Andrew (ST) <Andrew.Ulph@TfLgov.uk>
Cc: May, Charlotte <Charlotte.Mav@camden.gov.uk>; Fletcher Mark <MarkFletcherl@tfl.gov.uk>; Dichev Tony
<ToniDichevl@tfl.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Tavistock Square ETO

Dear John,

Apologies for not getting back to you sooner; I was waiting for my consultant to get back to me
before I wrote to you. The note on the modelling assessment is being finalised at present and will
have to be checked by Camden and TfL before it can be released. I would expect this piece of
work to take at least two weeks. As such, would you let me have your availability for the week
commencing 12 and 19 June please.

Kind regards

Simi

Simi Shah
Design Team Manager
Transport Strategy
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 2066
Web: camden.qov.uk
5th Floor
5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
From: John Russell [mailto:JRusselk@motion.co.uk]
Sent: 26 May 2017 09:03
To: Ulph Andrew (ST)
Cc: May, Charlotte; Shah, Simi; Fletcher Mark; Dichev Tony
Subject: Re: Tavistock Square ETO

Hello Andy

l have not heard anything back from the Camden staff cc'd in. Please could we arrange to meet separately
to discuss what modelling is available and how we may go about procuring the assessment data l am
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